Suzanne Taylor

From: Steven Newman

Sent: 31 July 2023 14:39

To: Armstrong, Catherine - Oxfordshire LEP; Suzanne Taylor

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC
Hi Suzanne

Likewise - I'm content with the revised Strategy that reflects the discussions we had with the contractor
(Buckingham Group) on 25™ July.

Regards, Steven

Steven Newman

Senior Economic Growth Officer

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct dial 01295 221860
steven.newman@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil

From: Armstrong, Catherine - Oxfordshire LEP <Catherine.Armstrong@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Suzanne Taylor <Suzanne.Taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Steven Newman <Steven.Newman@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Hi Suzanne,

Thank you — yes, I'm well.

I'm happy for the condition to be discharged with those amends.
Kind regards,

Cat Armstrong (she/her — what'’s this)

Community Employment Plan Advisor— OxLEP Skills
Mob: 07759 118 159

Email: catherine.armstrong@oxfordshirelep.com

Book time to meet with me

Please note: Between 3 April and 30 September 2023, OxLEP will be taking part in a four-day working week pilot
scheme (operating Monday to Thursday during a normal working week): Find out more on this pilot scheme.

Oxfordshire Local Enterprise Partnership (OxLEP) Ltd
Registered Office: OxLEP Ltd, HQ Building, Thomson Avenue, Harwell Campus, OX11 0GD
Company Registered in England and Wales: 9519056

www.OxfordshireLEP.com
Follow us on Twitter: @OxLEPSKills
Follow us on LinkedIn: OxLEP Skills




OXxLEP

Skills

The Social Contract
Can Help You...

Details on our Privacy Policy can be found here

From: Suzanne Taylor <Suzanne.Taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 July 2023 11:54

To: Newman, Steven - Economic Development Officer, Cherwell District <steven.newman@cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Armstrong, Catherine - Oxfordshire LEP <Catherine.Armstrong@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Hello Steve and Cat
Hope you’re both well?

Please find attached a revised version of the Training and Apprenticeships Strategy for Tritix Symmetry/Siemens
which now includes dates for quarterly meetings as recommended.

Are you happy for this condition to be discharged (approved) on the basis of this amended strategy?
Many thanks
Suzanne

Suzanne Taylor BSc (Hons) Dip UP MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — South Area Major Projects Team
Development Management Division

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221656

Email: suzanne.taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.qgov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Please note that my normal working hours are 09:00H to 14:30H Monday to Thursday.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Jonathan Dawes <Jonathan.Dawes@tritaxsymmetry.com>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 4:08 PM
To: Suzanne Taylor <Suzanne.Taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Nicholas Wyke <Nicholas.Wyke@framptons-

planning.com>




Cc: Tom Leeming <Tom.Leeming@tritaxsymmetry.com>; Will Broadhurst <Will.Broadhurst@tritaxsymmetry.com>
Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Suzanne,

With apologies for the delay in getting this across to you, but please see the amended Strategy attached
(there is a separate email thread seeking to firm up the dates).

I hope this is all that is required to allow formal discharge of the condition, but please do let us know if any
guestions.

Kind regards,

Jonathan Dawes
Planning Director
for and on behalf of Tritax Symmetry

DD: +44 (1604) 330640
M: +44 (7920) 078794
T:  +44 (1604) 330630

& TRITAX SYMMETRY

A TRITAK BIG BOX COMPANY

From: Suzanne Taylor <Suzanne.Taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Nicholas Wyke <Nicholas.Wyke@framptons-planning.com>; Jonathan Dawes
<Jonathan.Dawes@tritaxsymmetry.com>

Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Hello Nick and Jonathan

I've received the attached email and comments on the discharge of condition application 23/01677/DISC from
OxLEP and Economic Growth. Subject to the addition of some indicative quarterly meeting dates being added
(including the first ideally being prior to construction) it appears that | will be able to approve the Training and
Apprenticeships Strategy.

Are you able to add the dates as requested and submit the updated version of the strategy please?
Best regards
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

Web: www.cherwell.qov.uk




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
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:03 PM

To: Suzanne Taylor <Suzanne.Taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Cc: Steven Newman <Steven.Newman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Hi Suzanne,

I hope you don’t mind me sending this by email as opposed to the portal as | couldn’t alter the
contact information on the portal.

Please see attached a formal response to the consultation which Steve has also reviewed.

If there is anything else you need from me, please let me know — I've asked Jonathan to provide
some indicative dates for the next steering meeting.

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

Follow us on Twitter: @OXxLEPSKills
Follow us on LinkedIn: OxLEP Skills

OXxLEP

Skills

The Social Contract
Can Help You...

Details on our Privacy Policy can be found here



From: Armstrong, Catherine - Oxfordshire LEP

Sent: 27 June 2023 14:52

To: Suzanne Taylor <Suzanne.Taylor@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Cc: Newman, Steven - Economic Development Officer, Cherwell District <steven.newman@cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Thank you Suzanne for the consultation notice and your help so far to coordinate the group to this
point— | will respond shortly to the notice and submit comment through the portal.

Kind regards,

Cat Armstrong (she/her — what’s this)

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

Sent: 27 June 2023 11:40

To: Armstrong, Catherine - Oxfordshire LEP <Catherine.Armstrong@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Newman, Steven - Economic Development Officer, Cherwell District <steven.newman@cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Hi Cat
Hope you're well?

Please find attached a copy of a consultation on the Training and Apprenticeships Strategy to discharge planning
condition 29 of 22/01144/F which | have sent to Steve Newman. Apologies that | don’t seem to be able to send out
an automated, personalised, consultation to you directly but please accept this as our consultation to you on this
application.



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

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

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

From: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2023 11:29 AM

To: steven.newman@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 23/01677/DISC

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council Direct Dial
01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

Attention: This email (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses. It would be best if you conducted your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender's views. It does not impose
any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy
Notice.
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